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!,Gallagh’er, Michael

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: , Friday, November 07, 2014 3:23 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael; Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0205

Attachments: Military Property Program Stat Language.docx

From: christopher.mcelgunn@wisconsin.gov [mailto:christopher.mcelgunn@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 3:16 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Steinmetz, Jana D - DOA; McElgunn, Christopher J - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0205

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
Topic: Military Property Program
Tracking Code: BB0205

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: . McElgunn, Christopher
Phone: 608-266-8593
E-mail: christopher.mcelqunn@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DMA

Agency Number: 465

Priority: Medium

Intent:

Modify s. 20.465 (3)(g) to make it continuing, all funds received.

Attachments: True

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.qgov




Military Property Program Statutory
Language Change

Request Summary \
e Changes to the appropriation under s. 20.465(3)(g) to make it continuing, all funds received

Statutory Language Change Request

The department requests to create new numeric 333 in the appropriation under s.
20.465(3)(g) and make that alpha appropriation continuing, all funds received. The
continuing appropriation is needed because the program charges law enforcement
agencies for the actual cost of shipping and transportation of items. This program
revenue appropriation will be used for handling law enforcement agency enrollment
fees and transportation costs.

Current language:

s. 20.465(3)(g) Program services. The amounts in the schedule for conferences, training and other
services provided by the division of emergency management and for expenses incurred under s. 323.13
(2) () and (g). All moneys received for conferences, training and other services provided by the division
of emergency management shall be credited to this appropriation. All moneys received from assessments
and contributions under s. 323.13 (2) (f) and (g) shall be credited to this appropriation.

%
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DOA.......McElgunn, BB0205 — Modify s. 20.465 (32§g) to make it continuing,

all funds received.

FoR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

R

T g
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reférence Bureau
MILITARY AFFAIRS v~

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT v

Current law provides an annual, sum certain appropriation for DMA for the
Division of Emergency Management to provide conferences, training, and other
services and for the adjutant general of DMA to provide certain services related to
radioactive waste and state agency radiological emergency response plans. This bill
converts that appropriation to a continuing appropriation for those purposes of all
moneys received by DMA for those services.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. ‘

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.465 (3) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.465 (3) (g) Program services. -The-ameunts-in-theschedule forconferences;
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SECTION 1

for expenses-ineurred-unders.-323.13(2)(H and (g). All moneys received for

conferences, training, and other services provided by the division of emergency

management shall—be—eredated—te—trk&s—appmpnat&en—Aﬂ and all moneys received
from assessments and cont}'\ibutions under s. 323.13 (2) (f) and (g) shall- be-eredited
p)

te—thars—appliepﬂat&en/t for conferences, training, and other services provided by the

division of emergency management and for expenses incurred under s. 323.13 (2) (f

and (g).

History: 1971 c. 125, 1975 c. 39, 224; 1977 c. 29; 1977 c. 418 5. 929 (55); 1981 c. 20, 207; 1983 a, 27; 1983 a. 333,s. 6; 1987 a, 27; 1987 a. 63 5. 13; 1989 a. 31 ss. 486 to
4911, 504 to 514, 521, 522; 1989 a. 115; 1991 a. 39, 104; 1993 a. 16, 253, 490; 1995 a, 13, 27, 247; 1997 a, 27, 237; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 33, 186; 2005 a. 25, 269;
2007 a. 20, 200; 2009 a. 28, 42; 2013 a. 20 ss. 397, 452; 2013 a. 45.

#NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be /
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)
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DOA.......McElgunn, BB0205 — Modify s. 20.465 (3) (g) to make it contmumg,

all funds received.

FOR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the .Legislative Reference Bureau
MILITARY AFFAIRS

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

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

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, Whlch will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.465 (3) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.465 (3) (g) Program services. -The-amountsin the schedulefor conferences;
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i SECTION 1

for expenses—incurred-under s-323.13 (2) (H) and {g). All moneys received for
conferences, training, and other services provided by the division of emergency
management shall be-eredited-to-this-appropriation—All and all moneys received
from assessments and contributions under s. 323.13 (2) (f) and (g) shall-be-eredited

to-this-appropriation, for conferences, training, and other services provided by the

division of emergency management and for expenses incurred under s. 323.13 (2) (f)

and

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



